No. RK/FCA/ £I70
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

Dated J/Nagar,the/ Jif —jo -D.od 2

From: DFO Joginder Nagar. To:C.C.F. (T) Mandi.

Subject: Diversion of 1.7674 hect. of forest land for mining lease for
extraction of Sand, Stone and Bajri in Son Khad Part-III at
Kalswai, Tehsil Dharampur, Distt. Mandi, HP in favour of Sh.
Vinod Kumar S/o Sh. Swami Ram, village Trambla, PO Longni,
Tehsil Dharampur, Distt. Mandi, HP, within the jurisdiction of
Joginder Nagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, HP.(online
proposal No. FP/HP/MIN/1119019/2021)

Memo:

Kindly refer to your officc memo No. FCA/(J/Nagar)/ 536 dated
19-04-2022, , on the subject above.

The point wise reply of the observations/ shortcomings raised vide

above referred communication have attended, as under:-

1.
2.

Needful has been done in part-I.

The full title of the project has been mentioned in the Check
list No. 10, 11, 12,12A and the undertakings/ certificates.

The letter of intent has been enclosed herewith in each
proposal folder at page No. 41.

The tatima of proposed diverson area is enclosed herewith in

each proposal folder at page No. 122-123.

. Needful has been done.

The Check list No. 19 has been enclosed herewith in each’
proposal folder at page No. 36A.

Needful has been done.

Needful has been done.

The proposal folders (3 sets) are re-submitted after attending

the observations and it is, therefore, requested that necessary Stage-I approval of the

proposal under FCA-1980 may kindly obtained from the competent authority please.

/k_

Encl: 3 No. proposal folders Divisional Forest Officer,

Forest Division, Joginder Nagar.



